St Andrews Presbyterian Church



B0726 St Andrew's Presbyterian Church

Location

Hamilton Street,, KILMORE VIC 3764 - Property No B0726

Municipality

MITCHELL SHIRE

Level of significance

Regional

Heritage Listing

National Trust

Statement of Significance

Last updated on - June 12, 2007

A four bay bluestone church designed by James Fleury and built in 1864 by James Proudfoot Snr. The exterior is dominated by an attractive octagonal stone and timber belfry placed above the main facade.

Classified: 26/05/1988

Hermes Number 68970

Property Number

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/